



SENT VIA E-MAIL

February 24, 2012

Phyllis Beaulieu
Manager of Licensing
Nunavut Water Board
P.O. Box 119
Gjoa Haven, NU
X0B 1J0

licensing@nunavutwaterboard.org

Dear Ms. Beaulieu:

RE: NWB WATER LICENCE NWB2BE-TOR1014 (Torp Lake Project)

I have been reviewing North Arrow's current permits and have found some omissions in reporting and I would like to make existing records current. With regards to License NWB2BE-TOR1014, I would like to report that we have not carried out any work on this project since the issuance of the aforementioned permit and therefore there is nothing to report for the 2010 and 2011 field seasons.

For your records please note the change in our head office suite number since previous correspondence.

Please feel free to contact me if you have any questions or concerns at (778) 328-1061 or via e-mail at gord@northarrowminerals.com.

Sincerely,
NORTH ARROW MINERALS INC.

Gordon Clarke
Vice President Exploration